
RE: 13-cv-3227, Johnson v. Tinwalla 
Rupcich, Joe to· jellis@mololamken.com, 

· lbohl@mololamken.com 08/31/2017 01 :40 PM 

Cc: "Arthur_Cornell@ilcd.uscourts.gov" 

From: "Rupcich, Joe" <jrupcich@cassiday.com> 

To: "jellis@mololamken.com" <jellis@mololamken.com>, "lbohl@mololamken.com" 
<lbohl@mololamken.com> 

Cc: "Arthur_Cornell@ilcd.uscourts.gov" <Arthur_Cornell@ilcd.uscourts.gov> 

Justin/Lisa: having conferred with my client and now being up to speed on the file since recently taking 
it over, I'm going to be moving to cancel this conference currently set fo r September 7 at 9:30. I 
apologize for the late notice. Thanks. 

Joe Rupcich I Partner 
Cassiday Schade LLP I Phone: 217.572.17141Fax: 217.572.1613 
111 N. 6th Street, Suite 200, Springfield IL 62701 I www.cassiday.com 

cassiday LLP 

Illinois I Indiana I Missouri I W isconsin 

From: Lesa_Blagburn@ilcd.uscourts.gov [mailto:Lesa_Blagburn@ilcd.uscourts.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 10:08 AM 
To: jellis@mololamken.com; lbohl@mololamken.com; Bitner, Doug; Rupcich, Joe 
Cc: Arthur _Cornell@ilcd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: 13-cv-3227, Johnson v. Tinwalla 

Counsel: 

This case is set for settlement on Thursday, September 7th, at 9:30 a.m. before Judge Schanzle-Haskins. 
The settlement statements are due by close of business on Thursday, August 31st. 

As I will be out of the office, please email those statements to Judge Schanzle-Haskins' Law Clerk, Art 
Cornell , at: 

arthur cornell@ilcd.uscourts.gov 

Thank you, 
Lesa 

******************************************************** 

Lesa Blagburn, Paralegal and Judicial Assistant 
U.S. Magistrate Judge Tom Schanzle-Haskins 
Central District of Illinois, Springfield Division 
217/492-4396 
******************************************************** 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
message to the intended recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message and any copies of it from 
your computer system. For further information about Cassiday Schade LLP, please see our 
website at www.cassiday.com or refer to any of our offices. Thank you. --




